CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04656-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:37 PM

To: jgabay@uswatercorp.net

Subject: FW:

Attachments: Lake Osborne Assets per PSC 032813.xIsx
Additionally:

e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:23 PM

To: 'Joseph Gabay'
Cc: Troy Rendell; Vickie Penick

Subject: FW:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing") provided they meet
the electronic filing requirements. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience.

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Specifically:

o The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats:

a. Adobe .PDF

b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered filed.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04656-13


Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Joseph Gabay [mailto:jgabay@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Troy Rendell; Vickie Penick

Subject:

Please find the attached document from:

Joseph G. Gabay

U.S. Water Services Corporation

Ssrvicss Carporation

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x239
(Mobile) 727-412-4466
(Accounting Fax) 727-849-7809
(E-Mail) jgabay@uswatercorp.net

Reference Docket Number 130173-WU.
The document is being filed on behalf of Lake Osborne Waterworks Inc.
1 page is attached.

The page contains the adjusted general ledger asset balances as of 3/28/14.



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

a.
b.

Adobe .PDF

Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the
document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect
format.

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

Ssrvicss Corporstion
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



PRE-APPENDED
FEB 04, 2014 - 4:25 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04656-13

Crystal Card__

e ——
From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 2:27 PM
To: 'jgabay@uswatercorp.net'
Subject: FW: Lake Osborne Waterworks
Attachments: Filing REVISED Lake Osborne Proformas.pdf; Lake Osborne 2014 VP3 PSC Proforma.pdf; Lake

Osborne 2015 VP3 PSC Proforma.pdf; Lake Osborne 2016 VP3 PSC Proforma.pdf

Mr. Gabay:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing")
provided the e-filing requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be
accepted for electronic filing.

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document
meets the requirements for electronic filing.

o Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or
certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not
be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail.

o The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in
the order listed:
a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for
the electronic filing,
The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,
The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,
The total number of pages in each attached document., and
A brief but complete description of each attached document.

® Qo o

Please see e-filing requirements on the Commission's

website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure


FPSC Commission Clerk
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From: Joseph Gabay [mailto:jgabay@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 4:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Lake Osborne Waterworks

To: The Florida Public Service Commission:
We are filing pro forma documents per your request for this information for Lake Osborne Waterworks, Inc.

Attached information is the 2014 Pro Forma (3 pages), 2015 Pro Forma (3 pages), and 2016 Pro Forma information for Lake
Osborne Waterworks, Inc.

Also please find a signed cover letter Pro Forma revisions (1 page) with the PSC Docket information attached.
Joseph G. Gabay

Utilities Controller
U.S. Water Services Corporation

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x212
(Mobile) 727-412-4466
(Accounting Fax) 727-849-7809



APPENDED
AUG 12, 2013 - 11:58 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 04656-13

Dorothy Menasco

= == ==
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 5:37 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis’
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve
Subject: RE: Interested Party Request

Ms. Davis:

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly as interested persons in the dockets listed
below.

For future reference, and to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please
direct comments, requests for information, and changes to contact information, to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Give our office a call if you have any questions. This e-mail will be placed in Parties Correspondence
in each docket for historical purposes.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve

Subject: Interested Party Request

oD (Cschass
Good morning: = O

[ would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C.
Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets:

130194-WS / 130180-WS ¢/
130178-SU ./ 130176-WS 1/
130175-WS 130174-WU /
130173-WU ¢/ 130172-WS /
130171-WS / 130155-WU

1
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130153-WS ,/ 130149-WU ¢
130128-WS ¢/ 130105-WS /
130065-SU ~ 130055-WS
130025-WU ./ 130010-WS o/
120317-WS / 120285-SU .~

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thanks.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1400
850-488-9330





